RFB-20-20
ADDENDUM 1
CLOSED METAL SHELVING for Evidence Storage
DATE:

August 20, 2020

FROM:

Jennifer Nellis, Purchasing Agent

BID DUE DATE: September 1, 2020, BY 4:00 P.M. OUR CLOCK
The following information is being provided to all prospective bidders and is hereby made a part of the
above-referenced bid documents. Bidders must acknowledge this Addendum 1 with their bid. This
addendum is a total of two (2) page(s) and includes the attendee list from the mandatory site visit.
CLARIFICATION, ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND CHANGES:
1. Are hinged doors acceptable on the fixed carriage?
Hinged doors are appropriate.
2. Does the City require decking in-between the floor rails, such as a filler piece or ramp to
minimize tripping hazards?
Yes, decking of some sort is required in-between the floor rails, to mirror the system as
installed in the upper NE corner of the building.
3. Is plywood needed below the stationary shelving?
The City prefers for the level of the bottom shelves of all units to be at the same height.
Therefore, it may be necessary to install plywood underneath the stationary shelving.
4. Is reinforcement in terms of a shelf support required?
No, a shelf support is not required as long as the shelf is otherwise designed to handle 200
pounds.
5. Does the City require solid vertical panels between the sections of shelving?
This question is being discussed by staff and will be answered in a subsequent addenda.
6. Can either or both the wall-mounted air conditioning unit and the hanging fan be relocated
to make better use of installed shelving?
This question is being discussed by staff and will be answered in a subsequent addenda.
7. Will the floor handle the intended load if shelving is added, and is full to capacity?
The Police Evidence Technicians are not engineers, which is why an architect designed the
new floor specifications and construction details with full knowledge of the intended use of
the space.
8. Given constraints of the equipment installed in the space, will the City accept a 33 inch aisle
between shelves?
Yes, a 33 inch aisle is acceptable to the City.
9. Does the City intend for the stationary shelves to have an open back, and also locking
doors?
The City currently has both open-back and closed-back cabinets installed. Open-back
installation will be allowed, but is not required. Doors must lock with a key.
Visit the city website for bid documents, addendum, and project updates www.ci.wheatridge.co.us
POINT OF CONTACT: Jennifer Nellis, Purchasing Agent, jnellis@ci.wheatridge.co.us , or phone 303235-2811. Do not contact the requesting department.
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